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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 1, 1987

TIME DAY
9:00 a.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:15 9:18 R The President talked with Paul Laxalt, former
Senator (R-Nevada).
12:45 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Ronald P. Reagan, son
2:49 2:50 R The President talked with White House Usher,
Walter J, "Skip"™ Allen.
2:55 5:35 The President had a massage with masseur Alan
Alper.
6:20 9:00 The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner.
7:10 The President and the First Lady had dinner with:
Ronald P. Reagan
Charles H. Price II, Ambassador of the U,S.
to the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK)
Mrs. Charles H. (Carol) Price II, wife
8:54 | B8:57 | R | The President talked with Rev, William F. "Billy"

10:35

Graham, Jr., founder of the Billy Graham
Evangelical Association, Montreat, North
Carolina.

The President retired.
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LOGATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 2, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by his son, Ronald P. Reagan.
B:59 9:27 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Ronald P. Reagan
9:27 |10:02 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Ronald P. Reagan
10:02 |10:05 The President met with Ronald P. Reagan.
10:05 |10:25 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
David M. Abshire, Special Counsellor
Landon C. Parvin, consultant and former
Speechwriter
Ronald P. Reagan
10:25 |10:55 The President met with Ronald P. Reagan.
10:55 |10:58 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Ronald P. Reagan
10:58 The President went to the Cabinet Room. He was
accompanied by Ronald P. Reagan.
10:58 |11:42 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:42 The President returned to the Oval Office. He
was accompanied by Ronald P. Reagan.
11:42 |12:10 The President met with:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 2, 1987

TIME DAY
11:42 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Baker
Ronald P. Reagan
12:11 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:11 1:05 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
1:05 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Ronald P. Reagan.

The President met with:
1:05 1:08 Mr. Baker
1:05 2:00 Ronald P. Reagan

The President met with:
2:00 2:02 Ronald P. Reagan
2:00 2:02 Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for

Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

2:01 2:02 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

2:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:02 2137 The President participated in a meeting with
Republican Mayors and Councilmembers to
discuss welfare reform, excellence in
education, competitiveness and drug abuse
prevention., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

2:37 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Ronald P. Reagan.

2:38 2:42 The President met with Acting Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) Robert M.
Gates.

2:42 3:54 | The President met with Ronald P. Reagan.

2:48 R | The President telephoned Paul Laxalt, former
Senator (R-Nevada). The call was not
completed.

2:56 2:58 P The President talked with Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois).

3:04 3:06 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce

(continued)
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LOGATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 2, 1987

TIME DAY
3:04 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Malcolm Baldrige.
3:08 3:13 P The President talked with Mr. Laxalt.
3:55 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by Ronald P.
Reagan.
4:21 4:22 P The President talked with Nancy Clark Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Inc., Washington, D.C.
4:54 4:55 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:08 R The President was telephoned by Governor Terry E.
Branstad (D-Iowa). The call was not completed.
5:30 P The President telephoned Michael M. Abrums, the
President's exercise coach, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
6:18 6:19 R The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
Ronald P. Reagan
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
7:48 R The President was telephoned by William A. Wison,
former Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See.
The call was not completed.
9:24 9:25 R The President talked with Mr. Abrums.
10:15 The President retired.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 3, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:59 9:28 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:00 9:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:28 |10:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carluceci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
10:03 |10:20 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell
Mr. Baker
The President met with:
10:20 J10:30 Mr. Baker
10:20 |10:22 Mr. Carlucci
10:20 j10:28 P The President talked with William H. Webster,
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI).
11:14 |11:15 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.
11:15 The President went to Mr. Carlucci's office.
11:15 |11:20 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Powell

Grant S. Green, Jr., Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Executive
Secretary for the National Security
Council (NSC)

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)
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AES OATE  MARCH 3, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:30 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:30 The President went to Room 208 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

11:30 |11:38 The President met with approximately 50 members of
the National Security Council professional
staff to review recent changes and procedures
in the organization.

11:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:00 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

1:11 1:13 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

2:01 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:01 3:00 The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

2:10 R | The President was telephoned by Senator Lloyd
Bentsen (D-Texas). The call was not completed.

3:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:17 The President went to the Colonade outside the
Oval Office.

3:17 3:26 The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity for the USA Today news-
paper.

3:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:26 3:29 The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Mr., Carlucci
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
3:30 The President went to the press briefing room.
3:30 3:36 The President made a statement to the press on

3:36

Intermediate Nuclear Forces.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOGATION OATE  MARCH 3, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:42 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
3:42 3:46 The President met with:
Jaqueline H. Hume, President of the
Jaqueline Hume Foundation, San
FPrancisco, California; and founder,
Citizens for America
Mr. Baker
3:47 3:51 The President met with Special Assistant to the
Director of Speechwriting, Nancy E. Roberts.
4:17 The President went to the doctor's office.
4:23 The President went to the Map Room.
4:24 4:43 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
National Committee for Adoption Conference
Rockford Institute
National Association of Evangelicals
Annual Convention
Annual Pat O'Brien Dinner
Spanish Public Service Announcement for
the American Red Cross
4:44 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
6:03 6:04 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.
6:04 6:05 R The President talked with Mr. Webster.
6:08 6:10 R The Presiden talked with Ms. Osborne.
7:18 R | The President was telephoned by Charles H. Price
II, Ambassador of the U.S. to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
(UK). Ms. Osborne took the call.
7:30 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.
7:30 |10:12 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner
for newly elected Members of the 100th
Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
7:30 7:53 The President and the First Lady participated in a

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 3, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 p.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHOMNE|

ACTIVITY

7:53
T:57

9:37

10:12

11:10

receiving line,
The Presidential party went to the East Room.
The Presidential party had dinner,.

The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee and after dinner drinks.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence. They were accompanied
by the President's daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 4, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45

9:01

9:02

9:30

9:54

11:34

11:49

11:50

9:30

9:53

10:01

11335

11:50

12:05

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C, Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

The President participated in a meeting with the
Governing Mayor of West Berlin, Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG). For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

William H. Webster, Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Barry Kelly, Senior Director for
Intelligence and Multilateral Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)

.The President had lunch with the First Lady in the

Oval Office study.

The President met with:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

Stuart K. Spencer, President of Spencer -
Roberts Consulting Company, Los
Angeles, California

Landon C. Parvin, consultant and former
Speechwriter

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 4, 1987

TIME DAY
1:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Mr. Baker

1:25 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

1:57 1:58 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger.

2:04 2:05 R | The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.

4:46 4:47 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:12 6:14 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

8:45 8:50 The President met with Mr. Baker.

8:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.

8:50 9:01 The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

9:01 9:13 The President made an Address to the Nation on the
Iran arms and Contra aid controversy. The
remarks were broadcast live over nationwide
radio and television.

9:19 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

9:36 9:39 R The President talked with William French Smith,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.

9:37 R | The President was telephoned by William A, Wilson,
former Ambassador of the U.S5. to the Holy See.
The call was not completed.

9:48 9:50 R The President talked with Attorney General Edwin

Meese IIT.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

OATE  MARCH 5, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:57 9:23 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H,., Baker, Jr.
9:23 |10:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
10:50 |11:10 The President met with an old personal friend,
Douglas Morrow to discuss his recent activities
with respect to the Space Program.
11:26 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.
11:26 |11:57 The President participated in a briefing for
members of the National Newspaper Association
(NNA) .
Members of the press.
11:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:57 |11:5% P The President talked with Landon Parvin,
consultant and former Speechwriter.
12:07 |12:50 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:11 |12:16 The President met with Attorney General Edwin
Meese III,
12:12 R The President was telephoned by Rev. Jesse L.
Jackson, President, National Rainbow
Coalition, Inc., Washington, D.C. The
President's Special Assistant and Personal
Secretary, Kathleen Osborne took the call.
12:58 1:02 The President met with:

Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
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S PATE  MARCH 5, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:02 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

1:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

1:02 2:03 The President participated in a meeting with the
Senate Republican Steering Committee. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

2:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:45 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

2:53 P The President telephoned Trude Feldman, correspon-
dent for Transworld Feature Syndicate. The
call was not completed.

3:14 P The President telephoned Brig. Gen. Charles E.
Yeager, Air Force test pilot. The call was
not completed.

3:21 P The President telephoned violinist, Itzhak
Perlman. The call was not completed.

3:25 P The President telephoned actress, Katherine
Hepburn. The call was not completed.

3:36 P The President telephoned John Madden, television
sports commentator. The call was not
completed.

3:39 P The President telephoned George M. Steinbrenner,
III, shipbuilding company executive and base-
ball executive. The call was not completed.

3:44 P The President telephoned actress, Cicely Tyson.
The call was not completed.

3:47 3:52 R The President talked with Mr. Steinbrenner.

3:50 P | The President telephoned Alfred Manuel "Billy"
Martin, professional baseball executive. The
call was not completed.

3:54 P The President telephoned Wilma Rudolph, with the
Wilma Rudolph Foundation, Indianapolis,
Indiana. The call was not completed.

4:12 4:14 | R | The President talked with Mr. Madden.
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KBTI °ATE  MARCH 5, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:26 p.m. THURSDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

4:26 4:28 P | The President talked with Ms. Osborne.

4:43 4:49 R | The President talked with Ms. Tyson.

5:51 5:53 R | The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:55 7:00 R | The President talked with Ms. Hepburn.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:01 7:04 R | The President talked with Mr. Perlman.

7:13 7:17 R The President talked with Mr. Martin.

9:02 9:24 R The President talked with Ms. Feldman.

10:15 The President

retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 6, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FPRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:49

10:50

10:58

11:04
11:04

11:58
12:06

12:07

9:28

9

56

10:54

11:00

11:58

12:07

12:58

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C., Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

The President telephoned Sol Polansky, Deputy
Chairman, U.S. Delgation to the Conference on
Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).

The call was not completed.

The President talked with Leonard G. Shurtleff,
member of the senior seminar at the Foreign
Service Institute, Department of State.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President participated in a working luncheon
to discuss Intermediate-Range Nuclear Force
Reductions with:

Max M. Kampelman, U.S. Negotiator on Space
and Defensive Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,

Geneva, Switzerland
[continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 6, 1987

TIME DAY
12:07 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:58

06

(%]
e

2:10

1:01

1:12

1:58

2:13

Ronald F. Lehman II, U.S. Negotiator on
Intermediate-Range Nuclear Arms,
U.S5.-Soviet Union Negotiations on
Nucelar and Space Arms, Geneva,
Switzerland

Maynard W. Glitman, U.S. Negotiator on
Intermediate-Range Nuclear Arms,
U.S.-Soviet Union Negotiations on
Nuclear and Space Arms, Geneva,
Switzerland

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Robert E. Linhard, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Defense Programs and
Arms Control, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Mark L. Edelman,
Assistant Administrator for African Affairs,
Agency for International Development (AID).
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Robert Smalley, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Public
Affairs. '

The President went to Room 450 in the 0l1d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed White House Commissioned
staff on the importance of the next two years
of the administration.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for TIME magazine with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Wilma Rudolph, with the
Wilma Rudolph Foundation, Indianapolis,
Indiana.




THE WHITE HousE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3
LOCATION DATE  MARCH 6, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE - T
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:14 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

2:14 2115 R The President talked with Mr. Edelman.

2:18 2:19 P The President talked with Thomas C. Ferguson,
Deputy Commissioner, Immigration and Natural-
ization Service.

2:23 2:25 P The President talked with James H. Michel,
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
for Inter-American Affairs.

2:28 2:29 | R | The President talked with Mr. Polansky.

2:30 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois). The call was not
completed.

2:35 2:37 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

3:06 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:06 3:10 The President addressed a group from the Young
Republican National Federation gathered for
his departure to Camp David.

Members of the press.

3112 3:45 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Along Came Jones."
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LOGATION

CAMP DAVID,
MARYLAND

DATE  MARCH 7, 1987

TIME DAY
10:28 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:28

10:38

12:06

3:00

3:32
6:00

8:00?

10:36

10:42

12:11

2:57

LLl

3:02

3:34
6:02

The President talked with Albert E. Schwabacher,
a personal friend of the President, from
San Francisco, California.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on regional conflicts.

The President telephoned Mrs. Edward (Cece)
Zorkinsky, wife of the Senator (D-Nebraska).
The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Walter H. Annenberg,
former Ambassador of the U.S5. to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
(UK). The call was not completed.

The President talked on a conference call with:

Margaret Thatcher, Prime Minister of the
United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK)

Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

Karl E. Wycoff, Assistant Duty Officer, The
Situation Room

The President talked with Lew R. Wasserman, Chair-
man, MCA, Inc., Universal City, California.

The President talked with Mr. Annenberg.

The President talked with Mrs. Zorinsky. The
purpose of the call was to express his
condolences upon the death of her husband.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Billy Galvin."™

The President was telephoned by the President of
the Republic of Ecuador, Leon Febres-Cordero.
The call was not completed.
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

OATE  MARCH 8, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 5:38 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
9:38 9:40 R | The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

11:53 |12:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A,"

12:26 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.

3:40 3:42 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

3:48 3:49 R | The President talked with Mr. Kuhn.

4:55 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

4:56 6:27 The President and the First Lady hosted the second
Public Television Performances at the White
House series "A Tribute to American Music."
The performance was taped, to be shown at over
PBS.

5:00 6:00 The Presidential party attended a performance by
artists Viec Damone, Liza Minnelli and Bobby
Short.

6:00 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for refreshments.

6:27 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

7:03 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 9, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. MONDAY

out

PHONE|

ACTIVITY

T:40

8:55

B:58
B:58
9:04
9:08

9:20

9:29

11:00

11:04

9:20
9:20
9:06
9:20

9:29

9:56

10:02

11:04

11:44

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C, Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Robert W. Dean, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of International Programs and
Technology Affairs, National Security
Council

Mr. Baker

The President met with:
Mr. Baker '
John 0. Koehler, Assistant and Director of
Communications

The President talked on a conference call with:
Leon Febres-Cordero, President of the
Republic of Ecuador
Karl E. Wycoff, Assistant Duty Officer, The
Situation Room
Phillip L. Darrow, Assistant Duty Officer,
The Situation Room

The President met with:
George P, Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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it OAT®  MARCH 9, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:08 p.m. MONDAY
1] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

6:08 6:14 p The President talked with Representative Dante B,
Fascell (D-Florida). The call was broadcast
live over public address system at a suprise
birthday party in honor of Representative
Pascell.

73215 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell

10:05 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE  MARCH 10, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:01 9:33 George H, Bush, Vice President

9:01 9:33 Howard H., Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:32 9:33 William L. Ball III, Assistant for

Legislative Affairs
9:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:33 |10:28 The President participated in a meeting with

Republican Congressional leadership to discuss
the 1988 federal budget, deficit reduction,
taxes and the proposed moratorium on funding
for the Nicaraguan democratic resistance. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

10:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:32 110:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker
12:05 |12:43 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.
1:58 1:59 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Becky Norton Dunlop, departing Special
Assistant to the Attorney General for
Cabinet Affairs
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
2:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:02 2:46 The President participated in a Domestic Policy

Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 10, 1987

TIME DAY
2:46 p.m. TUESDAY

1M ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:28 29 P The President talked with Robert Holmes Bell,
Judge, Circuit Court for the State of Michigan.
3:53 The President went to the doctor's office.
4:01 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
4:16 The President went to the dentist's office.
4:45 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:05 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 11, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

1N

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:00

9:02

9:32

10:06

10:18

10:35

10:38

10:38

10:06

10:14

10:26

10:38

11:26

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Richard B, Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

Peter W. Rodman, Deputy Assistant for
Foreign Policy, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Bipartisan Congressional leadership. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"

(continued)
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e OATE  MARCH 11, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:38 a.m. WEDNESDAY

N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Members of the press (in/out).

11:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:35 P The President telephoned Brig. Gen. Charles E.
Yeager, Air Force Test Pilot. The call was
not completed.

11:56 |12:00 P The President talked with Representative Dante B.
Fascell (D-Florida).

12:00 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:01 |12:04 P The President talked with Representative Ike
Skelton (D-Missouri).

12:06 P The President telephoned Representative Mickey
Edwards (R-Oklahoma). The call was not
completed.

12:15 112:19 R | The President talked with Representative Edwards.

12:59 1:01 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.

1:03 The President went to the Situation Room.
1:03 1:57 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:59 2:29 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
2:31 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
2:31 2:47 The President participated in a ceremony opening

2:34

the "Roads to Liberty: Magna Carta to the
Constitution™ exhibit of rare historic
documents.

Members of the press,.

The President went to the South Grounds.
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LOCATION DATE 2 RCH 11, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:34 p.ln. WEDNESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY :
2:34 2:47 The President participated in a tour of the
specially designed van containiny the exhibit.
2:47 The President returned to the Oval Dffice.
2:49 3:04 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney CGeneral
Mr. Baker
3:07 3:16 The President met with:

Chung Ju Yung, retired founder and chairman
of Korea's Hyundai Busipess Group

Chung Moon Joon, son and interpreter

Richard V. Allen, President of Richard V.
Allen Company, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National security
Council (NSC)

3519 3:24 R The President talked with Brig. Gen, Yeager.
3:27 3:35 P The President talked with William French Smith,

attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los BAngeles, California.

4:17 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.,

7:05 The President and the First Lady went to South
Grounds.

7:05 7:20 The President and the First Lady motored from the

South Grounds to the residence ¢f Nancy C.
Reynolds, President of Wexler, Eeynolds,
Harrison and Schule, Washington, D.C., at

Arlington, Virginia.

1220 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Ms. Reynolds.

7:20 |10:13 The P;esiﬁen§ and the First Lady attended a
private dinner hosted by Ms. Reynolds.

dinner guests for cocktails.
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LOGATION PATE  MARCH 11, 1987

REYNOLDS RESIDENCE TIME DAY

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 7:23 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

7:23 7:24 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The Presidential party had dinner.

The Presidential party went to the living room
for coffee.

10:13 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
Ms. Reynolds and returned to their motorcade.

10:13 |10:29 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Reynolds residence to the South Grounds of the
White House.

10:31 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

10:45 The President retired.
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LocATION °AT*  MARCH 12, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:55 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
T:58 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:57 9:30 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Sstaff
9:30 |10:07 The President met for a national security briefing

with:
Vice President Bush

Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker
10:48 |10:49 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci
10:49 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
10:49 |11:02 The President participated in a meeting with

Advisory Board. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

11:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:02 |1l1:21 The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the President of the
Republic of Kenya with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

State for African Affairs
Alexander R. Love, Deputy Assistant

Development (AID)

to the Republic of Kenya

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior

Security Council (NSC)

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National

Director of African Affairs, National

members of the President's Foreign Intelligence

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of

Administrator, Agency for International

Elinor G. Constable, Ambassador of the U.S.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 12, 1987

TIME DAY
11:32 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

11:32

11:51

11:51

12:23

12:23

1:26

1:27

1:30

11:51

12:22

2

3

L1l

22

32

36

The President met with:
Daniel T. arap Moi, President of the
Republic of Kenya
Maina Wanjigi, Minister for Cooperative
Development, Republic of Kenya
Mr. Cohen
Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted President Moi to the
Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
Kenyan officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Moi to the 014
Family Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of President Moi. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President escorted President Moi to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President escorted President Moi to the South
Grounds.

The President and President Moi exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President bade farewell to President Moi.

The President returned to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President talked with Senator David K. EKarnes
(R-Nebraska).

The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) ..

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the leadership of "Citizens for Reagan."
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 12, 1987

TIME DAY
3:47 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHONE]|

ACTIVITY

3:47 3:49

L1l

3:53 3:54

3:55 3:57

Ll
L1l

4:05 4:07
4:14
b

37 6:38 | R

LLl
Lll

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Ambassador Constable

Peter D. Constable, husband

Robert C. Constable, son

Philip C. Constable, son

Julia C. Constable, daughter

Franklin L. Lavin, Deputy Executive
Secretary (Coordination), National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Cohen

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Joseph C. Petrone, Representative of the
U.S. to the U.S. Mission to the
European Office of the United Nations,
Geneva
Mrs. Joseph C. (Augusta) Petrone, wife

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Gerald M. May, departing Director of Space
Programs, Intelligence Programs, National
National Security Council.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Michael Batten, departing Agency Liaision
Staff, Office of Presidential
Correspondence
Mrs. Michael (Benita) Batten, wife
Joshua Batten, son

The President participated in farewell photo
opportunities with departing U.S5. Secret
Service Agents.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with two departing U.S. Marine sentry guards.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Dennis W. Freemyer.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
(continued)
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Lo noN OATE. MARCH 12, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:35 The President retired.
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KOSAON PATE  MARCH 13, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. T7:45 a.m. FRIDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:58 9:28 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:28 | 10:02 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
10:21 |10:23 P The President talked with Herbert Bockstein,
Washington, D.C.
10:50 |10:54 P The President talked with Norris Cotton, former
Senator (R-New Hampshire).
11:02 |11:03 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
11:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:03 |12:03 The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) Meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.
12:45 |12:53 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
1:12 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.
1:12 1:32 The President addressed approximately 180 private
sector deficit reduction supporters.
Members of the press.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 13, 1987

TIME DAY
1:2]1 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

132
1:33

2:12

2:45

2:49

2:11

2:26

2:41

2:53

R

The President was telephoned by Paul Laxalt,
former Senator (R-Nevada). The call was not
completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H., Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Alton G. Keel, Jr., new U.S5. Permanent
Representative to the North Atlantic Treaty
Organization (NATO). For a list of other
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator David K. Karnes, (R-Nebraska)

Mrs. David K. (Elizabeth) EKarnes, wife of
the (R-Nebraska)

Forey Karnes, daughter

Kalen Karnes, daughter

Kara Karnes, daughter

Laurel EKarnes, daughter

Governor Kay Orr, (R-Nebraska)

Mr. Baker

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with Mr. BRaker.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Laxalt.
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LOGATION PATE MARCH 13, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:17 p.m. FRIDAY
IN OuT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
3:17 The President and the First Lady went to the South

3:20 3:54

4:17 5:01
4:17 5:01

4:31 5:01

LLl

5:51 5252
6:19

6:37 6:42
T:15 7:17
8:007?

Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President met with:

Mr, Carlucci

Robert M. Gates, Deputy Director for
Intelligence, Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA)

John F. Welch, Jr., Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer, General
Electric Company, Fairfield, Connecticut

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Walter H. Annenberg,
former Ambassador of the U.S. to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
(UK). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Annenberg.

The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Children of a Lesser God."
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

DATE  MARCH 14, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouTt PHOME ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the national security team and the admini-
stration agenda.

12:50 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of
Defense Caspar W. Weinberger. The call was
not completed.

1:21 1:22 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

1:23 1:25 P | The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.

2:53 2:55 P The President talked with Edward J. Rollins,
President of Russo, Watts and Rollins,
Alexandria, Virginia.

5:53 6:04 R | The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger,

' former Secretary of State.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Meet Me in St. Louis."
8:40 R | The President was telephoned by the President of

the Republic of Kenya, Daniel T. arap Moi.
The call was not completed.
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OATE MARCH 15, 1987

LOCATION
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:25 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:25 1:55 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
1:58 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
6:59 9:15 The President and the First Lady hosted a private

10:35

dinner with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National

Security Affairs

Mrs. Frank C. (Marcia) Carlucci, wife of
the Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Mrs. Howard H. (Joy) Baker, Jr., wife of
the Chief of Staff

The President retired.
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HOCATION DATE  MARCH 16, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ) ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:57 9:23 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:23 9:43 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

e
e

10:36 |10:38 | R | The President talked with the First Lady.

10:43 |10:45 P The President talked with Attorney General Edwin
Meese III.

10:58 |11:00 R The President talked with the First Lady.

11:31 |11:48 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

David M. Abshire, Special Counsellor

11:54 |12:01 P The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.

12:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:03 1:07 The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A,"

1:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 3:10 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Culvahouse

Mr. Abshire

Charles N. Brower, Deputy Special Counsellor

3:23 3

29 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 16, 1987

TIME DAY
3:23 p.m. MONDAY

out PHONE

3:42
3:50

4:01

4:33

4:36

4:40

4:437

3:44
3:52 P

4:17

4:36

4:40

4:43

4:447

Hutton, Jr.
The President met with Dr. Hutton.

The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas) .

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker

The fr;sident participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Senator Howell Heflin, (D-Alabama)
George Kappler, 1984 Small Business Person
of Alabama
Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The Er;aident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator John H. Chafee, (R-Rhode Island)

Lynda A. Michael, Miss National Teen-Ager
1986-87 from Cranston, Rhode Island

Joseph J. Michael, father

Mrs. Joseph J. (Rose) Michael, mother

Joseph J. Michael, Jr., brother

Stephen R. Michael, brother

Sybil S8, Shaffer, National Director, "Miss
NMational Teen-Ager" Pageant

Ms. Turner

The Er;aident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Representative Clarence E. Miller, (R-Ohio)

Philip K. Straw, Legislative Assistant to
Representative Clarence E. Miller
(R=0Ohio)

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Senator Jesse Helms, (R-North Carolina)
Sandy Honbaier, "Ms. Wheelchair America"
Steve Honbaier, husband
Ms. Turner
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 16, 1987

TIME DAY
4:44 p.m. MONDAY

IN out PHOME

ACTIVITY

4:44 4:47

4:48 4:49

4:50 4:51

7:00
10:25

The President met to commemorate the signing of
H.R. 4244, authorizing funds to preserve the
official papers of Joseph W. Martin, Jr.,
former Speaker of the House of Representatives
with:

Representative Silvio 0. Conte,
(R-Massachusetts)

Rev. Bartley MacPhaidin, President of
Stonehill College, North Easton,
Massachusetts; and recipient of the
funds to house the Martin papers

Mr. Kranowitz

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Norman F. Lent, (R-New York)
Mrs. Norman F. (Barbara) Lent, wife
Mr. Kranowitsz

The Erﬁsident participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Pat Roberts, (R-Kansas)
Mrs. Pat (Franki) Roberts, wife
David Roberts, son
Ashleigh Roberts, daughter
Anne-Wesley Roberts, daughter
Mr. Kranowitz

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE  MARCH 17, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE ——

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. YESDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:30 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H, Baker, Jr.
9:30 9:50 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
11:11 | 11:12 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

11:12 The President went to the Rose Garden.

11:12 | 11:30 The President participated in a ceremony honoring
members of the U.S. Coast Guard for the rescue
of the crew of the Soviet Merchant ship,
Komsomolets Kirgizii.

Members of the press.

11:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:00 | 12:27 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:27 |12:32 The President met with Mr. Baker in the reception
area outside the Oval Office.

12:32 The President and Mr, Baker went to their motor-
cade on the South Grounds.

12:32 112:37 The President and Mr. Baker motored from the South
Grounds to the residence of the Ambassador of
Ireland to the U.S., Padraic N. MacKernan, 2244
5. Street, N.W.

12:37 1:09 The President attended a St., Patrick's Day
reception hosted by the Ambassador of
Ireland.

Members of the press (in/out).

1237 The President was greeted by:

Charles H. Haughey, Prime Minister of
Ireland
(continued)
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LOCATION

IRISH EMBASSY RESIDENCE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 17, 1987

TME  12:37 p.m."MuEsDay

ourt

PHOMNE

ACTIITY

12:40

12:407

12:50

1:057

1:20

1:2572

12:457

Ambassador MacKernan

The President, escorted by Prime Minister Haughey
and Ambassador MacKernan, went to the Library.

The President was greeted by U.S. and Irish
officials., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President, escorted by Prime Minister Haughey,
went to the patio.,

The President was presented with a bowl of
shamrocks by Prime Minister Haughey.

The President addressed guests attending the
reception.

The President went to the holding room. He was
escorted by:
Prime Minister Haughey
Ambassador MacKernan

The President returned to his motorcade., He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President motored from the Irish Embassy
residence to the U.S. Capitol. He was accompa-
nied by:

Prime Minister Haughey
Ambassador MacKernan
Mr, Baker

The President was greeted by Jack Russ, Sergeant
at Arms, House of Representatives.

The President, escorted by Mr. Russ, went to the
holding room. They were accompanied by Prime
Minister Haughey.

The Presidential party went to the Speaker's
Private Dining Room offstage announcement
area.

The President talked with Royce C. Lamberth, Chief
of the Civil Division, Department of Justice,

The President met with:
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 17, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE —_
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  2:59 p.m. MEspay
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
David M. Abshire, Special Counsellor
Charles N. Brower, Deputy Special Counsellor
4:12 4:13 =] The President talked with his Special Assistant

5:16

10:05

~ The President retired.

and Director, Presidential Advance, James L.
Hocley.

The President met to discuss the situation in
Central America with:
Senator Larry Pressler, (R-South Dakota)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Fortieth Anniversary of the Marshall Plan
National YMCA Youth Legislature Program
Childhelp USA Benefit Dinner
National Association of Broadcasters
Convention

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

wachRamn PAT®  MARCH 18, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:01 9:31 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:31 9:34 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

9:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:34 |10:39 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
Central American policy prior to the vote in
the Senate with a group of Bipartisan Senators.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).
10:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:41 | 10:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
11:32 |12:00 The President met with:
David M. Abshire, Special Counsellor
Charles N. Brower, Deputy Special Counsellor
A.B, Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Mr. Baker
12:01 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
¥2253 The President went to the Colonade outside the
Oval Office.
12353 112357 The President participated in a photo opportunity

12:57

with Mr. Baker for Fortune Magazine.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OAT®  MARCH 18, 1987

TIME DAY
1:33 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

1:33

2:05

L1}

2:06

2:11
2:11

32:50

4:28
4:31

2:05

2:06

2:08

3:50

The President met wlth'
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carluceci

The President met with Timothy J. McCarthy,
Assistant Special Agent in Charge, Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), U.S. Secret

*Service (USsS).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

r Special Agent, Federal
reau of Investigation (FBI), Field

- Office, Miami, Florida
€3 # Special Agent, Federal
L/ reau or Investigation (FBI), Field
Office, Miami, Florida
%, Police Officer, Metro
e nty Police Department, Miami,

Florida

Jack E. Kippenberger, Special Agent in
Charge, U.S. Secret Service (USSS),
Field Office, Miami, Florida

Agent McCarthy

The President went to the White House theatre.

The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White

House staff, For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIK "B

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Senator Robert J. Dole

(R-Kansas). The call was not completed.
The President talked with Senator Dole.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 19, 1987

TIME DAY
7:35 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:35 The President had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office. Enroute,
he met in the hallway with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.
9:05 9:37 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:37 |10:06 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
10:06 |10:08 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
10:42 |10:43 The President met with Mr. Baker.
10:49 |11:06 The President met with Dr. Hutton.
12:01 |12:45 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.
1:59 The President went to the White House Theatre.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.
1:59 3:33 The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White
House staff. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
2:08 R | The President was telephoned by his son,
Michael E. Reagan. The call was not completed.
3:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
4:18 R The President was telephoned by Michael Reagan.
The First Lady took the call.
4:53 R The President was telephoned by Paul Laxalt,

(continued)
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LOCATION PATE  MARCH 19, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:53 p.m. THURSDAY
N out  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY

former Senator (R-Nevada). The First Lady
took the call.

6:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
T:42 7:48 The President met with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Mr. Baker

Thomas Griscom, Member of the Chief of
Staff's Transition Team
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press

Relations

7:48 The President went to the 0ld Family Dining Room.

7:48 8:00 The President met with senior White House staff.

8:00 The President went to the East Room.

8:00 8:36 The President participated in his 40th Press
Conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nationwide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

8:23 R | The President was telephoned by Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).
The call was not completed.

8:36 The President returned to the 0ld Family Dining
Room.

8:36 8:38 The President met briefly with senior White House
staff.

8:37 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of
Agriculture Richard E. Lyng. The call was
not completed.

B8:38 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

8:43 8:44 R The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

8:58 8:59 R The President talked with Vice President Bush.

9:03 9:05 | R The President talked with William French Smith,
(continued)
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LacATIcN OATE  MARCH 19, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:03 p.m. THURSDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.

9:25 9:26 R The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas) .

9:26 R | The President was telephoned by Representative
Bill Emerson (R-Missouri). The call was not
completed.

10:28 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 20, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m, FRIDAY

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:33

9:53

9:55

10:18
10:53

8:55

10:13

10:34

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Assistant for Press
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Intermediate-range Nuclear Force (INF)
verification model with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Eenneth L. Adelman, Director, U.S. Arms
Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

Manfred Eimer, Associate Director for
Verfication and Intelligence, U.5. Arms
Contrel and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

Frank J. Gaffney, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Secretary of Defense for Nuclear
Forces and Arms Control Policy

Sally Horn, Verfication Policy Director,
International Security Policy,
Department of Defense

Sven F. Kraemer, Director of Arms Control,
Defense Programs and Arms Control, NSC

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Susan W. Liebeler, Vice
Chairman, U.S. International Trade Commission.
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. PATE  MARCH 20, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:32 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

11:32 |11:33 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.

11:33 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

11:33 | 11:37 The President participated in a signing ceremony
for Proclamation 5621, designating March 21,
1987, as "Afghanistan Day." For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press.

11:37 The President returned to the OvalOffice.

11:48 |11:50 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant to
the Chief of Staff, Brooke Vosburgh.

12:00 |12:02 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Assistant to the
Vice President for Policy and Deputy Chief of
Staff, Frederick N. Khedouri and his family.

12:15 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

12:15 1:32 The President attended a luncheon with Regional
Political Directors from the 1980 campaign.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:28 2:01 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
2:03 2:50 The President participated in an interview with
Trude Feldman, correspondent for Transworld
Feature Syndicate.
2:52 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:14 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
3:18 3:50 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. PFor a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."
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2 S OATE  MARCH 20, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TiME DAY
MARYLAND 4:26 p.m. FRIDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
4:26 | 4:27 | R | The President talked with his Assistant Press
Secretary, Mark Weinberg.
6:05 6:06 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
6:07 | 6:10 | P | The President talked with w ' J‘j
Special Agent, Presidential Protection
Division (PPD), U.S. Secret Service (USSS).
8:007

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Raising Arizona."

o ————— — e —— "
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

DATE  MARCH 21, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY

1N ouTt PHONE ACTIVITY

12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the federal budget.

12:38 P | The President telephoned Mrs. George P. (Helena)
Shultz, wife of the Secretary of State. The
call was not completed.

12:47 | 12:48 R | The President talked with Mr. Shultz.

1:43 1:44 P The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn,

3:23 3:25 P The President talked with Max M. Kampelman, U.S.
Negotiator on Space and Defensive Arms, U.S.
and Soviet Union Negotiations on Nuclear and
Space Arms, Geneva, Switzerland.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Some Kind of Wonderful."
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e DATE  MARCH 22, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:53 a.m. SUNDAY
IN out PHOMNE ACTIVITY
10:53 |11:22 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
11:24 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
3:27 3:37 P The President talked with Charles T. Hellmuth,
a resident of Potomac, Maryland, who had
recently written to the President.
3:57 4:05 P The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy"
Graham, Jr., founder of the Billy Graham
Evangelical Association, Montreat, North
Carolina.
4:57 4:58 P The President talked with his Air Force Aide,
Maj. Steven R. Chealander.
5:15 5:18 R The President talked with Maj. Chealander.
7:00 The President had dinner.

9:15

The President retired.
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ECATON OATE  MARCH 23, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:29 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:29 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:40 |10:42 P The President talked with James G. Stearns,
Chairman of the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation.
11:31 |11:42 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
William H. Webster, Director-designate of
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
11:46 |11:49 P | The President talked with William Randolph
Hearst, Jr., Vice President and Director,
The Hearst Corporation.
12:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:00 1:02 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
1:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:02 1:06 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
1:07 1:09 P The President talked with Gloria D. Mabe,
Secretary to the Physician to the President.
1:33 1:46 The President met to discuss the highway/mass
transit bill with:
Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of
Transportation
{(continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

MARCH 23, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DAY

1:33 p.m. MONDAY

N out

PHONE ACTIVITY

2:04

2:04 3:01

3:01

3:59 4:20

4:20
4:20 4:59
5:02

Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant
Legislative Affairs

took the call.

for the cover of the May issue of
Conservative Digest Magazine with:

Affairs
of Public Liaison

Director, Office of Public

Planning Group meeting. For a list
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
James C., Miller, Director of the Office of

for

R | The President was telephoned by Ms. Mabe. The
President's Special Assistant, James F. Kuhn

The President participated in a photo opportunity

William R. Kennedy, Jr., Publisher, The
Conservative Digest Magazine

Patrick McGuigan, Washington Editor, The
Conservative Digest Magazine

Scott Stanley, Jr., Editor-in-Chief, The
Conservative Digest Magazine

John Rees, Washington Editor, The
Conservative Digest Magazine

Frank J. Donatelli, Assistant for Political

Mari Maseng, Deputy Assistant and Director

Thomas F. Gibson III, Special Assistant and

Affairs

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a Naticnal Security

of atten-

The President returned to the Oval Office.

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

The President returned to the second floor

(continued)
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ke DATE  MARCH 23, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:02 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

Residence.
5:29 5:35 P The President talked with entertainer Dean
Martin. The purpose of the call was to

express his condolences on the recent
death of Mr. Martin's son.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

MARCH 24, 1987

DAY
TUESDAY

TIME
7:10 a.m.

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:10
8:55
9:01

9:35
9:35

10:25

10:31

10:43

11:01

12:02

9:25

9:33

10:25

10:43

11:01

11:02
12:08

The President had breakfast.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

President met with:
Vice President Bush
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
Senator Robert T. Stafford, (R-Vermont)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant for

Legislative Affairs

The

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Republican Congressional leadership. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
William A. Cockell, Jr., Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs (Defense
Policy)
Baker
Duberstein

Mr.
Mr.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with the Rev. Donn D. Moomaw,
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 24, 1987

TIME DAY
12:02 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Pastor of the Bel Air Presbyterian Church, Los
Angeles, California.
12:04 |12:48 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:48 |12:52 The President was filmed while working at his
for Store Broadcasting.
Members of the press (in/out).
1225 1:27 The President met with Mr. Baker.
1:27 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.
1:35 1:47 The President addressed approximately 100 Chief
Executive Officer's of the American Business
Conference companies.
Members of the press.
1:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 2:05 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
2:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:05 3:07 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
3:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:07 3:13 The President met with Attorney General Edwin
Meese.
3:29 R | The President was telephoned by Senator
Christopher S. Bond (R-Missouri). The
call was not completed.
3:43 3:53 P The President talked with Senator Bond.

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with

his senior Advisory Group. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page. 3

LOCATION DATE MARCH 24, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:28 p.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
4:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:30 5:16 The President participated in an interview with:
Edmund Morris, the President's biographer
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Scheduling and Private
Sector Initiatives
5:17 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:35 5:36 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

page 1

LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE MARCH 25, 1987

DAY
WEDNESDAY

TIME
7:50 a.m.

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:50
9:01
9:02

9:22

10:08

10:09

10:15

10:167

10:207

10:20?

22

-d

9

9:45

10:14

)

10:257

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
Baker
Duberstein

Mr.
Mr.

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Cannon House Office Building, New Jersey
entrance. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President was greeted by Jack Russe, House
Sergeant at Arms.

The President went to the second floor and was
greeted by:
Representative Robert H. Michel,
(R-Illinois)
Representative Trent Lott, (R-Mississippi)
The President participated in a brief question
and answer session with members of the press.
Members of the press.
The President went to the Cannon Rotunda. He was
escorted by:
Representative Michel
Representative Lott

The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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LOGATION OATE  MARCH 25, 1987
CANNON HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:20 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
with:

Representative Michel

Representative Lott

Representative Jack F. Kemp, (R-New York)

Representative Richard B. Cheney,
(R-Wyoming)

Representative Jerry Lewis, (R-California)

Representative Lynn Martin, (R-Illinois)

Representative Robert J. Lagomarsino,
(R—-California)

Representative Guy Vander Jagt, (R-Michigan)

103257 The President went to the third floor holding
room.
10:307 The President went to his seat inside the Cannon

Caucus Room.

10:30?]11:207 The President participated in a meeting with
members of the House Republican Conference.

10:357? The President was introduced by Representative
Eemp.

10:35?]|10:507 The President addressed members of the Republican

House Conference.

10:50?|11:157 The President participated in a question and
answer session.

The President returned to the holding room.
The President returned to his motorcade.

11:26 |11:31 The President motored from the Cannon House Office
Building to the South Grounds of the White
House. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

11:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:42 |11:45 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

12:01 |12:45 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study
1:19 1:28 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with Archbishop Iakovos of the Greek Orthodox
(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 25, 1987

TIME DAY
1:19 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

2:06

7:00

10:00

2:09

2:58

Archdiocese of North and South America and
several other Greek-Amerians to commemorate
Greek Independence Day. PFor a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Frank C., Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with key

conservative opinion leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Euhn. '

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Columbia, Missouri

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE _26 March 1987

TIME MOVEMENTS

0944 South Grounds

0948 Depart South Grounds via Marine One

0958 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1003 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
CST 1100 Arrive Columbia Regional Airport, Columbia, Missouri

1116 Depart Columbia Regional Airport via Motorcade

1157 Arrive Fairview Elementary School

1247 Depart Fairview Elementary School via Motorcade

1259 Arrive Hickman High School

1459 Depart Hickman High School wvia Motorcade

1522 Arrive Columbia Regional Airport

1530 Depart Columbia Regional Airport via Air Force One
EST 1800 Arrive Andrews Ailr Force Base, Maryland

1810 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1818 Arrive South Grounds

1819 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 27, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:56 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:58 9:30 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:36 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Jose 5. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
The President met with:
9:36 |10:01 Vice President Bush
9:36 |10:01 Mr. Baker
9:36 9:53 Mr. Duberstein
9:36 |10:01 Mr. Carlucci
9:36 5:53 Mr. Powell
9:55 |10:01 Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)
9:55 |10:01 Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

10:01 |10:05 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity Mr. Matlock and members of his
family. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

10:05 |10:08 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci
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LAGARION OATE  MARCH 27, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:08 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME y ACTIVITY
10:08 |10:17 The President met to discuss British unilateral

nuclear disarmament and the build-up of its
conventional forces with Neil Kinnock, leader
of the British Labor Party. For a list of
other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

10:59 |11:02 The President met in the study with:

Vice President Bush

Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of
Transportation

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

11:02 |11:06 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
returning H.R. 2 without approval the Surface
Transportation and Uniform Relocation
Assistance Act of 1987. He was accompanied

by:

Vice President Bush

Secretary Dole

Senator Dole

Mr., Miller

Rebecca G. Range, Assistant Secretary of
Transportation for Governmental Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Members of the press (in/out).

11:06 |11:12 The President met in the study with:

Vice President Bush

Secretary Dole

Senator Dole

Mr, Miller

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

11:12 |11:27 The President met in the study with:

Senator Steven D. Symms, (R-Idaho)
Senator Dole

Mr. Baker
(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:12 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Ball
11:27 |111:30 The President met in the study with:
Senator Dole
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:30 J11:50 The President met in the study with:
Senator Dole
Senator Chic Hecht, (R-Nevada)
Senator John McCain, (R-Arizona)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Ball
11:57 }12:03 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with winners of the White House News Photo-
graphers Association photography contest. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
12:05 |12:42 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.
1:03 1:37 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
1:37 1:39 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
1:40 The President went to the Situation Room.
1:40 3:02 The President participated in a National Security
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."
2:53 2:54 P The President talked with Nicholas Platt,
Executive Secretariat, Department of State.
2:56 P The President telephoned Representative Trent
Lott (R-Mississippi). The call was not
completed.
3:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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HEGATIN DATE  MARCH 27, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:09 p.m. FRIDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY

3:09 3:13 R The President talked with Representative Lott.

3:53 3:40 P The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.

4:13 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
4:47 4:52 The President met with his Special Assistant,

James F. Kuhn.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:50 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 28, 1987

TIME DAY
9:20 a.m. SATURDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:20
11:53
12:06

12:16

12:45

1:19

7:00

7:05

7:05

12:11

11:37

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on federal deficit reduction.

The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with his biographer, Edmund
Morris.

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Capital Hilton Hotel,
rear entrance,

The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside by:
James McCartney, Incoming President,
Gridiron Club
Mrs. James (Molly Sinclair) McCartney, wife
Kevin Deverich, General Manager, Capital
Hilton Hotel

The President and the First Lady went to the
Continental Room. They were escorted by
Mr. and Mrs. McCartney.

The President and the First Lady attended the
Annual Gridiron Club Dinner.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
George H, Bush, Vice President
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush

The Presidential party participated in photo
reception with head table guests.

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats on the dais,
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Locsnce OATE  MARCH 28, 1987
CAPITAL HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:25 p.m. SATURDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:257? The Presidential party had dinner.

11:057? The President addressed guests attending the
dinner.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Vice
President and Mrs. Bush.

11:35? The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
Vice President and Mrs. Bush.

11:37 |11:40 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Capital Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.

11:43 The President and the First Lady returned to the

second floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for March 29,
1987.
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ik OATE  MARCH 29, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:20 a.m. SUNDAY
N oUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
12:20 The President retired.
9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:18 |11:21 R | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 30, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:30 9:51 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
The President met with:
9:59 9:30 Vice President Bush
9:00 9:30 Mr. Baker
9:00 9:30 Mr. Duberstein

11:24 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

11:25 |11:27 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the DAR Constitution Hall. He was accompanied
by Mr. Duberstein.

11:27 The President went to the holding room.

11:30 The President went to the podium on the stage.

11:33 |12:01 The President participated in the Annual Reagan
Administration Executive Forum.

Members of the press.

11:337 The President addressed approximately 3,500
administration appointees attending the
forum.

12:01 The President returned to his motorcade.

12:01 |12:03 The President motored from DAR Constitution Hall
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

12:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:05 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 30, 1987

TIME DAY
1:32 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:32

2:18

2:38

2:10

2:18

2:35

2:38

-

2:57

The President met to discuss press coverage of the
Iranian Affair and the future of the conserva-
tive movement with:

R. Emmett Tyrrell, Jr., Editor in Chief,
The American Spectator, Bloomington,
Indiana

T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., Assistant for
Domestic Affairs

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Boucher Memorical Award and to
receive the reports of the President's Council
on Integrity and Efficiency. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Richard E. Lyng, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met to encourage efforts to sustain
the veto of the Surface Transportation and
Uniform Relocation Assistance Act of 1987 with:

Vice President Bush

Secretary Lyng

Senator Mitch McConnell, (R-Kentucky)
Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Ball

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball

The President met to encourage efforts to sustain
the veto of the Surface Transportation and
Uniform Relocation Assistance Act of 1987 with:

Vice President Bush
Senator Thad Cochran, (R-Mississippi)
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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S OATE  MARCH 30, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:38 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Ball
The President met with:
3:58 4:02 Mr. Baker
4:00 4:02 Mr. Duberstein
4:02 4:16 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
4:20 4:24 The President met with:
Daniel J. Boorstin, Librarian of Congress
Mr. Baker
Mr. Tuttle
4:24 4:40 The Pregsident met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Tuttle
4:42 The President went to the White House Library.
4:42 5:00 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Armed Forces Day and Memorial Day
U.5. Olympic Committee House of Delegates
Annual Meeting
Barry Goldwater Tribute Dinner by Pacific
Research Institute for Public Policy
5:00 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:45 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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i, March 31

Maureen out to the South Grorunds

Maureen to the Second Floor

Breakfast for the President and M-s. Reagan

Maureen to the bWiest Wing Mess

The President to the Oval Office

Maureen to the Second Floor

Maureen out locslly

The First Ladu to the Diplomatic Reception Room

The Fresident to the Diplomatic Reception Room

His Excellencu the Prime Minister and Mrs, Chirac

arrive via South Lawn to the Oiplomatic Reception Room

The President and First Lady and Prime Minister to the East

Room for the Arrival Ceremony

The First Lady and Mrs. Chirac to the Green Room for tea
The President and P.M. Chirac to the Oval Office
Coffea served in thae Blue Room for Official Guests

(57 guests)

The President and PM Chirac to the East Room for a
Joint anmnouncement on AIDS

The President and Pm Chirac to the Souwuth Portico for
departure

The President to the QOval O0ffice

Lunch for the First Lady

Barbara WdJiden and Jarme Erkenbeck to the Second Floor

The President to Doctor's Office

The President to the Second Floor

Maureen Reagan arrives via South Grounds

Maureen to the Second Floor

Guests arrive State Floor, to the East Room

Secretary and Mrs. Shultz arrive North Portico

Vice President and Mrs, Bush to the State Floor

Julius Bengtsson departs South Grounds

Members of the Official Partu srrive North Fortico,
to the Yellow Oval Room for cocktails

President and Mrs,. Reagan arrive State Floor, to the
Morth Portico to greet Prime Minister and Mrs.Chirac

President and Mrs. Reagan, President and Mrs. Chirac
to the Second Floor

President and Mrs. Reagan, FPresident and Mrs. Chirac
arrive State Floor via Grand Staircase, to the
East Room for Receiving line
Guests proceed through receiving line, to the Stata
Dining Room

President and Mrs. Reagan, President and Mrs. Chirac
to the State Dining Room

Dinner served

Toasts and remarks by Presidents

Prasident and Mrs., Reagan, President and Mrs. Chirac
to the Blue Room, guests to the Parlors and
Ezst Room

Presidernt and Mrs. Reagan, President arnd Mrs. Chirac,
guests to the East Room for entertainment



11:15

11:45
11:850
12:20

President and Mrs, Reagan bid farsuwell to President
and Mrs. Chirac at the North Portico

President . Mrs., Maureen Reagan to the Second Floor

Maureen Reagan to the South Grounds 11:55 up

Retired

Houseguests
Maureen Reagan - Lincoln Bedroom

Julius Benotsson - Room 327
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